From: Robin Simmons

To: District Plan

Subject: Re: Plan Change 95 - Pencarrow Estate - Hearing Direction 3
Date: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 7:41:46 pm

Hi,

1: When they come out to look over the place of interest can they please note the exit into
and out of Arawa Rd from the main Rd With kids getting on and off buses on ether side of
the main Rd at peck user times.

2: The placement of the Sewage treatment area in relation drains , where they go and to
remember this all end up at little Waihi eastery, where there very little shell fish left.
Robin Simmons

From: District Plan <DistrictPlan@westernbay.govt.nz>
Sent: 18 November 2024 13:50
Subject: Plan Change 95 - Pencarrow Estate - Hearing Direction 3

Kia ora,

Plan Change 95 — Pencarrow Estate — Hearing Direction 3

Please find attached Hearing Direction 3 which confirms and formalises the verbal directions given by
Commissioner Kemble immediately prior to the adjournment of the hearing.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Lauren Coyle
Planning Co-ordinator

Kaiwhakarite Mahere Taiao

E lauren.coyle@westernbay.govt.nz
P07 571 8008 | FP 0800 926 732

1484 Cameron Road, Greerton, Tauranga 3112
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